Consent Agenda Item #6.9
GLENBROOK HIGH SCHOOLS
Office of the Superintendent
Glenview - Northbrook, Illinois

To:  District 225 Board of Education
From: Mike Riggle
Re:  Coaching Positions Request to Increase Participation

Date: October 20, 2015

Recommendation: The administration recommends that the Board approve one
assistant coaching position for wrestling and one assistant coaching position in
baseball at Glenbrook South and Glenbrook North should participation levels be
sufficient.

At the May 18 board meeting, the administration provided an in-depth update on student
participation numbers in activities and athletics. During that discussion, the
administration shared that the two athletic directors expressed a need for an additional
assistant coach in baseball and wrestling, which they thought would increase the number
of athletes who could participate as well as improve the quality of instruction they would
receive. It will also address safety concerns by increasing supervision in wrestling.

This request was outlined by Steve Rockrohr in an e-mail on May 11 which | have
attached for your review. Although Steve’s comments are more clearly directed at the
GBS condition, I have discussed the need with John Catalano at GBN and the same
conditions exist with their wrestling and baseball programs.

Since differential positions are negotiated as part of the GEA contract, it was necessary to
meet with the GEA leadership regarding the proposed positions. | met with the GEA on
September 18 and we discussed compensation for the proposed positions as well as the
condition that they would depend on the number of participants who would try out for the
sport. The GEA was supportive of the positions and had no concerns with the proposed
compensation.

In accordance with the GEA contract, assistant coaches in baseball and wrestling are
compensated at Category IV and according to their experience level from Step 1 to 8.
These positions will range from $5,700 to $9,456 depending on the people who are
hired, which makes the overall cost range from $22,800 to $37,824 should all four
positions be hired. | have attached Appendix F of the GEA contract for your review.

The athletic directors have been told that should this recommendation be approved,
participation numbers must be sufficient to warrant an additional coach. Coaches who
are hired for these positions will not be compensated if student participation numbers are
not sufficient. A determination will be made each year on the viability of these coaching
positions based on participation numbers.














